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Department of Ecology - Environmental Report Tracking System

ERTS# 635684

lnlﬁal Repoﬁ . Extemal Reference #
Caller Information Whoere did it happen
First tast Berth : Anchorage
Name William Stite Location Name Hungry Whale Grocery
Busines Name i Street Address
Strest Address Other Address
Other Address Gity/Place WESTPORT State WA Zip
City WESTPORT State WA Zip County - Region GRAYS HARBOR SWRO FSID
E-mail Confidential_FL 1 WIRA #
Phone Ext Type Watervay Type MARINE
(360) 268-3001 Home { atitude Longitude

Topo Quad 1:24:000 WESTPORT

birectionfLandmark {mile post, cross roads, township/range)

What happened Spills Program Ol Spill? N
Incident Date 862012 Received Date 8/8/204211:33
Medium SURFACE WATER-MARINE
Material PETROLEUM - GASOLINE Primary Potentially Responsible Party Information
Quantity Unit First Last
Name
Sotrce  UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK Business Name Hungry Whale Grocery
Street Address
Cause OTHER
Other Address
Activity OTHER City WESTPORT State WA Zip
Impact WATER POLLUTION Phone Ext Type
E-mail

Veassal Name

Hult Number

Additional Contact Information
Name Phone Ext Type

More information

From: R10_APPS3/R10/JUSEPA/US [mailto:R10 APPSSIR10!USEPNUS@epama|i apa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 11.33 AM

To: Juneay, Connie (ECY)

Subject: Citizen Tip/Complaint Referral from USEPA Region 10

USEPA Region 10 has received the following citizen tip/complaint. }t is being referred to you for any appropriate follow-up.

‘Report Taken By: ideli Hansen s ¢
Date Reporled: 08/06/2012
Referred By: R10.TipsComplaints ?

(0' B

Contact Method: Phone

Type of Complalnt: Location Specific Conesrn ! /)'
Anonymeous/Confidential Status: No Restriction [\}
Group Membership: General Public P \[(\ { ’ Qj\

Namae of Group or Organization:

===== Complainant Information ===== jlyd\

Complainant Name: William Stite
Complainant Street Address:

]ngnesday’ Aygus,f 08, 2012 *+% The Tnitial report contains only information provided to Ecology from the Page | ofj
complainant.

EPA Region 10 Complaint Number: 00313606082012R10 >/
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Department of Ecology - Environmental Report Ti'ackiug System

ERTS# 635684

Complainant PG Box / Mail Stop:

Complainant Cily: Westport

Complainant State: WA

Complaint Zip:

Complalnant Home Phone; 360-268-3001

Complainant Work Phone:

Complainant Cell Phone:

Complainant Email Address: .

Complaint Details:

In 1990, a leaking underground storage tank released 60,000 gallons of gasoline
into Grays Harbor Estuary. The call states that the spill has not been cleaned
up and is requesting federal assistance because the Dept. of Ecology is not
responding.

Listed in EnviroFacis?: Yes

Facitity Name: Hungry Whale Grocery
Facility ID Number: 110005358451
Viclator's Name:

Facility Address:

Facility PO Box / Suite / Mail Stop:

Facllity City: Westport

facility State: WA

Facility 2iP;

Date Action Taken on Complaint: 8/6/2012
Action Taken on Complaint: Moved to Final Action {Displays choices below including non-EPA reviewer)

===== Fxlernal Contact Information =====

Extemat Organization: Washington DOE - SW Regional Complaint Tracker
External Contact Name: Connie Juneau

External Contact Phone: {360} 407-6300

External Contact Email: CLAM4AST@ECY WA.GOV

Comments on Referral:

Entry Person JUNEAU, CONNIE

Entry Date  8i8/2012

Wednesday, August 08, 2012 #%# The Initial report contains only information provided to Ecology from the
complatnant.
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Department 'of'E_cology - Environmental Report Tracking System

ERTS# 635684

Referral
Referral # 159516
— Referral Method ey Person Referred to BARRETT, GUY : Primary [ ]
' Phone {360)407-7115" Fax (360)407-6305
() E-mait ERTS number
E-mait gbard6i@ecy.wa.gov
E-mait attachment

© Program/Organization TOXICS CLEANUP

O Print Address 300 DESMOND DRIVE

O ?é[ephone City OLYMPIA WA 98504-

Region/Location SWRO '
Referral Date 8isi2012
Followup (None)
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Wednesday, August 08, 2012 #%% The Initiat report contains only information provided to Ecology from the
. complainant.







